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COMMENT AUTHORITY

102 No. 1 Linney Head Cliff Castle < 29

In the outer agger of this cliff castle Fenton fancied he found a
tumulus. In the year 1880 Colonel Lambton and the Editor opened
this tump, but found no signs of burial. Apparently the mound was
a detached and unfinished portion of earthworks. Fenton calls this
promontory "The Head of Man", a name now forgotten. Fenton, 410.
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OWNERSHIP AND TENANCY DETAILS




